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Siting, Transmission, and

Environmental Protection Division

FILE: 08-AFC-08A

PROJECT TITLE: Hydrogen Energy California (HECA)

|E Email

|:| Telephone

[ ] Meeting Location:

Number of employees currently at the Wasco Coal Terminal

NAME: Lisa Worrall, CEC Planner Il | DATE: Feb, 12 & 13, 2014 TIME:  various
WITH: Fred Busch, Sr. VP Group Business Developer, Savage Services
SUBJECT:

| emailed Mr. Fred Busch, Sr. VP Group Business Developer with Savage Services about the number of
current employees at the Wasco Coal Terminal. Below are the emails sent between Energy Commission
staff and Mr. Busch.

From: Worrall, Lisa@Energy [Lisa.Worrall@energy.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2014 4:43 PM

To: Fred Busch

Cc: Heiser, John@Energy
Subject: Number of employees currently at the Wasco Coal Terminal
Good afternoon Mr. Bush,

| got your contact information from John Heiser, the project manager at the California Energy Commission for the

HECA project.

| need to get an update of the number of people employed at the Wasco Coal Terminal. The most recent
information | have says that there are four employees as of 2012.

Thanks for your help,

Lisa Worrall

Planner Il, California Energy Commission
1516 9th Street, MS 40
Sacramento, CA 95814

(916) 654-4545

Lisa.Worrall@energy.ca.gov

From: Fred Busch [mailto:fredb@savageservices.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2014 8:50 AM

To: Worrall, Lisa@Energy

Cc: Heiser, John@Energy

Subject: RE: Number of employees currently at the Wasco Coal Terminal

Good Morning Lisa....

I was traveling yesterday and didn't pick your message until last evening.
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2012 was a transitional period for the terminal as our full year customer transitioned to a seasonal power supply
operation, so we used a average count for 2012 in our report.

The average # of full time terminal and truck employees for that year were as follows:

2 System Operators
1 Truck Mechanic
1 Supervisor/Lead Driver

We did not include office staff or managment in that number.
Our 2013 staff was similar and we plan the same for 2014.
If you have any further questions, please feel free to contact me.

Thanks
Fred

Fred Busch @ Sr. VP - Group Business Development - Power & Mining
6340 S 3000 E Suite 600 e Salt Lake City Utah 84121

801-944-6621 Office ® 801-944-6520 Fax e 801-694-2211 Mobile
www.savageservices.com

SAVAGE

From: Worrall, Lisa@Energy [Lisa.Worrall@energy.ca.gov]

Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2014 10:28 AM

To: Fred Busch

Cc: Heiser, John@Energy

Subject: RE: Number of employees currently at the Wasco Coal Terminal
Good morning Fred,

| have a few follow up questions. Does the office staff and management work at the coal facility or are they
employed at an off-site location? If they work at the coal facility, how many office and management staff work
there?

Thanks,

Lisa Worrall

Planner Il, California Energy Commission
1516 9th Street, MS 40

Sacramento, CA 95814

(916) 654-4545
Lisa.Worrall@energy.ca.gov

From: Fred Busch [mailto:fredb@savageservices.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2014 11:41 AM
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To: Worrall, Lisa@Energy
Cc: Heiser, John@Energy
Subject: RE: Number of employees currently at the Wasco Coal Terminal

Lisa....

In 2012, there was one General Manager and one office coordinator, in addition to the average staff of 4
employees, I provided.

If we were to include the office staff and management in our post project staffing, there would be one General
Manager, two office coordinators and one Maintenance Manager in addition to the 66 total full time employees that
we provided a breakdown for in our December 20, 2013 response to question A244. So the total projected site
team would be 70.

Does that help?
Fred

Fred Busch @ Sr VP Group Business Developer

6340 S 3000 E Suite 600 e Salt Lake City Utah 84121
801-944-6621 Office ® 801-944-6520 Fax e 801-694-2211 Mobile
www.savageservices.com

SAVAGE

From: Worrall, Lisa@Energy

Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2014 11:44 AM

To: 'Fred Busch'

Cc: Heiser, John@Energy

Subject: RE: Number of employees currently at the Wasco Coal Terminal

Thanks so much Fred. This is very helpful.

Lisa Worrall

Planner Il, California Energy Commission
1516 9th Street, MS 40

Sacramento, CA 95814

(916) 654-4545

cc: Dockets Signed: Original signed by

Name: Lisa Worrall
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